
2017 REPLAY QUIZ #9 
 

1. 1/10 @ A-5.  A8 drops back into his own end zone to pass where he is hit, and the ball comes loose as his arm is 
moving forward.  The ruling on the field is an incomplete forward pass, but replays show that the ball was not in A8's 
control when his arm began forward.  In the immediate continuing action: 

 

 a. B79 recovered the ball at the A-2 and ran it into A's end zone. 
  

 
 
  

 b. A63 recovered the ball in A's end zone and advanced it to A-2. 
  

 
 
  

 c. Both A63 and B79 fell on the ball in A's end zone, and replays do not reveal clear recovery be either player. 
  

 
 
 

2. 2/20 @ A-40.  The ruling on the field is that A16's pass was first touched by A86 at the B-40, where it fell incomplete, 
and that:  

 

 a. B37 interfered with A86 at the B-40, resulting in A - 1/10 @ B-45.  Replays show that: 
 

  i. B73 tipped the pass at the line of scrimmage. 
  

 
 
 

  ii. B37 tipped the pass just prior to A86 touching it. 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 b. B37 held A86 at the 50, resulting in A - 1/10 @ 50.  Replays show that: 
 

  i. B73 tipped the pass at the A-39. 
  

 
 
 
 
 

  ii. B73 tipped the pass at the A-41. 
  

 
 
 
 

3. 3/5 @ B-25.  B67 is lined up in the neutral zone at the snap.  A10's pass to A84 near the goal line pylon is ruled 
complete for a touchdown.  Replays show that A84: 

 

a. had firm control of the ball when he first touched the ground with his left foot in the field of play.  The ball in his 
possession crossed the sideline at the B-1, then the goal line extended, and then his right foot touched the pylon. 

 

  
 
 

b. touched the pylon with his right leg as he leaped for the ball, then landed with both feet in the end zone and the 
ball securely in his possession beyond the goal line. 

 

  
 
 

c. brushed against the pylon with his right leg, then caught the ball while standing with both feet in the end zone and 
the ball beyond the goal line. 

 

  


